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An electric log was not run on the subjJect well when it was completed
in February, 1945, however, upon approval of this application a Gemma Ray log
will be run and forwarded to the Commission showing total depth, formation
tops, elevation, cssing depth, and proposed perforations.

The approval of this application as cutlined in the above proposal
is respectfully requested.

Yours very truly,
ROWAN OIL COMPANY

Eocasy oo

Leroy Gideon
Production Superintendent
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